

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Amended FINANCE COMMITTEE

Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Monday, March 11, 2024 4:30 PM VIRTUAL

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 4:36pm.

Present: 5 - Tag Evers; Marsha A. Rummel; Regina M. Vidaver; Michael E. Verveer and

Satya V. Rhodes-Conway

Excused: 2 - Jael Currie and Sabrina V. Madison

1. 82402 PUBLIC COMMENT

There were two written public comments on agenda item 10. There were registrants on the following items:

#10: 2 support, 3 oppose, with two registrants available to answer questions.

#12: 2 support, both registrants available to answer questions.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

Alder Vidaver noted a disclosure on agenda item 16 that she is an employee of the Wisconsin Department of Health Services Division.

CONSENT AGENDA

Agenda items 2-9 and 11-17 were adopted as part of the consent agenda.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to Adopt the Consent Agenda. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

2. 82260 Create a new hourly classification of Fire/EMS Apprentice to be placed in the salary schedule of Compensation Group 17, Range 00 with a pay rate of \$17.50 per hour.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

3. 82225 Amending the 2024 adopted operating budget for the City of Madison Fire Department to accept \$499,379 from the University of Wisconsin, School of Medicine and Public Health, Office of the Wisconsin Partnership Program (WPP) for the City of Madison Firefighter/EMT Development Program.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

4. 81982 Approving and Adopting an Updated Policy for Assessing Street Improvements

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Common Council to Adopt to the BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

5. 82265 Authorizing the Madison Police Department and Information Technology
Department to enter into a 3 year, competitively selected contract, via the
State of Wisconsin Contract (505ENT-O16-NASPOCOMPUT-02), with Bay
Communications, Inc. to upgrade to iPro CIOUDE.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

6. 82285 Authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to enter into a 2-year competitively selected service with Star Protection and Patrol, LLC for unarmed security services at Parking Division facilities.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

7. 82249 Adopting the City of Madison's required 2024 Annual Action Plan (AAP) and approving submission of the Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

8. 82298 Approving a loan of up to \$100,000 to Allied Wellness Center, Inc. from Community Development Division's Community Facilities Loan Program to help finance the buildout of leased space located at 4649 Verona Road to be used as office and classroom space to serve the Allied neighborhood and greater Madison community with health and wellness education, and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an agreement for that purpose. (District 10)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

9. Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an agreement with Dane County for cost sharing of a water transmission pipeline from Savannah Road to Secret Garden Drive. (District 16)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

10. <u>82371</u>

Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a development agreement and authorizing a funding appropriation in the 2024 Capital Budget to fund a \$1,700,000 Tax Incremental Finance Loan to East Washington Apts, LLC, or its assigns to construct approximately 192 units of affordable housing and approximately 139 parking stalls located at 808 Melvin Court in the 3100 block of East Washington Avenue in Tax Incremental District (TID) 52. (District 12)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

11. 82274

Authorizing the transfer of \$80,000 from the City owned 1917 Lake Point Drive bank account managed by Broihahn Management to the City into the General Land Acquisition Fund for the payment of repairs, maintenance and replacement costs for buildings owned by the City at 1910 and 1917 Lake Point Drive, and amending Economic Development Division's 2024 Capital Budget accordingly by said amount. (District 14)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

12. 82283

Authorizing the negotiation and execution of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Madison and VH Acquisitions, LLC, or its successors and assigns, for the City's acquisition of multiple parcels of land near the intersections of Marty Road, Mid Town Road, and Raymond Road, and Amending the adopted 2024 Engineering-Major Streets and 2024 Stormwater Utility Capital Budgets. (District 1 and District 20)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

13. <u>82263</u>

Authorizing the acceptance of a grant for \$250,000 from the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Community Development Investment Grant program, and authorizing contracts with WEDC and the 121 E Wilson Investors, LLC (Quad Capital Partners) for the use of the funds, and amending the 2024 Adopted Operating Budget for Economic Development Division-Office of Business Resources' purchased services. (District 4)

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

14. <u>82119</u>

Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract with OPEN Regenerative Technologies, Inc. to provide software and support services to implement the Building Energy Savings Program; and, when awarded, amending the 2024 Adopted Mayor's Office Sustainability Improvements Project Capital Budget to accept \$291,340 in formula grant funding from the U.S. Department of Energy's (DOE) Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program; and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with U.S. DOE.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO

COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

15. 82247 Amending the Public Health Budget to Accept Funds from the National Center for Fatality Review and Prevention (NCFRP) for "Building Capacity in Dane County's FIMR"

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to Return to Lead with the Recommendation for Common Council to Adopt to the BOARD OF HEALTH FOR MADISON AND DANE COUNTY. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Amending the 2024 Police Department operating budget; and authorizing the Mayor and Chief of Police to sign a Wisconsin Department of Health Services Opioid Abatement Efforts by Law Enforcement grant award contract in the amount of \$183,511 for expanding the Pathways to Recovery Madison and Dane County's Madison Area Addiction Resource Initiative (MAARI), Addiction Resource Team (ART) and Naloxone Plus programs.

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

17. 82381 2023 Police Department Donation Report

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to Discuss and Finalize. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

18. 82220 Presentation of the Finance Department's 2024 Internal Audit Plan

A motion was made by Evers, seconded by Vidaver, to Approve Final Report, and Submit to Council to Accept. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Verveer, seconded by Vidaver, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other. The meeting adjourned at 5:43pm.